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Aviation Management RM-60 (2024) 
 

Appendix 5: PPE Waiver or Park Aviation Level Exception to Policy, 
Regional Director Approval  
PPE waiver requests must provide a justification of why the overall risk is lowered by using alternative 
PPE as compared to the ALSE standard. 

If a park, utilizing the matrix in Appendix 11, scores above the threshold of a Level 1 park, the Regional 
Director can consider approving an exception to policy to utilize a non-collateral duty PAM.  

Note: For purposes of USPP, the Icon Protection Branch Commander will sign the Superintendent block 
and the USPP Chief of Police will sign the Regional Director block. 

Topic: 

Time Period Requested - From:    To: 

Prepared by: 

        

Park Superintendent, requestor: 

Regional Aviation Manager, concurrence: 

Regional Director, approval: 

Background: Describe the Program and what policy is not being met, i.e., DMs, RM-60, OPMs. 

Justification: What is the Justification for this exception or waiver versus Risk/Benefit Analysis? 

Other: 

https://doimspp.sharepoint.com/sites/nps-InsideNPS/SitePages/Aviation-Management.aspx
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